MINUTES of the WONSTON PARISH ASSEMBLY

Held at the Victoria Hall, Sutton Scotney At 7.45pm on Thursday 11th May 2023

PRESENT

Parish Councillors: Pauline Maunder (Chairman), Judith Polak, Kevin Maunder, Rob Parker, David Price.

Residents: Around 34 residents attended the meeting.

Special Guests: Richard Kirk, Southern Water - Project Manager

Adam Watson, Clancy - Contractor

Nigel Abbott & Toby Swindells, Carter Jonas – Land Agents

HCCllr Jackie Porter, WCCllr Stephen Godfrey.

Apologies: WCCllr Caroline Horrill.

Minutes Jocelyn Jenkins (PC Clerk).

1 MINUTES The Minutes of the Parish Assembly of 12th May 2023 were **agreed** and signed.

2 CHAIRMAN Pauline Maunder, as Chairman of the Parish Council, formally opened the meeting by welcoming residents and visitors and introducing herself as the new Chairman of the Parish Council following the resignation of Lucy Dowson at the end of 2022.

In a brief report the Chairman noted that in the past year the Parish Council has worked to ensure that no housing allocation was made in the Parish whilst the infrastructure, and most particularly the un-resolved issues with sewage treatment and disposal, meant that the Parish could not cope with additional homes.

A review of bins in the Parish was carried out with the assistance of residents and has identified over-charging for the emptying of dog bins. The over-payment will be used to off-set future costs.

The new Speed Indication Device (SID) is now operational in the Parish and, in addition, the Parish Council have supported the '20's Plenty for Us' campaign which is seeking to have the speed limit reduced to 20mph in rural villages, particularly those like Wonston which do not have pavements.

The Parish Council, with the British Legion, organised the Minute of Silence following the death of Queen Elizabeth II and wrote a letter of condolence to the new King.

The Parish Council make annual and one-off grants to local groups and organisations operating in the Parish for the benefit of residents. A number of additional grants have been made this year to support groups who might have struggled with additional costs and to enable them to keep their charges as low as possible for residents.

The Parish Council have sought to offer support to residents affected by sewage problems in Sutton Scotney. Representatives connected to the Southern Water pipeline project are here this evening and the Chairman thanked them for attending the meeting.

3 LITTER PICKERS

Councillor Kevin Maunder, who leads the litter picking team, thanked all the members for their efforts throughout the year to keep the Parish free of litter and noted that they also carry out an annual 'Big Pick' in conjunction with South Wonston.

Vouchers were presented to the litter pickers as a token of appreciation from the Parish Council.

4 IN CONCLUSION

The Chairman thanked the County, City and Parish councillors for their support during the year and introduced Richard Kirk, Southern Water Project Manager for the project to convert the treatment plants at Saddlers Close and Gratton Close to pumping stations and to install a pressurised pipeline from Saddlers Close to Gratton Close and then to the treatment works at Harestock.

5 PRESENTATION

Richard Kirk explained the project and took questions from those present at the meeting. Diagrams and drawings were also available for residents to view.

Refreshments and informal conversation followed and the meeting closed at 9.00pm.

1.	Chairman's signature at WPC meeting		Date
2.	Chairman's signature at 2024 Parish Assembl	lv	Date